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County of El Paso Purchasing Department 

 800 E. Overland Room 300 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

www.epcounty.com 
 

 
ADDENDUM 1 

 
 
To:  All Interested Bidders 
  
From:  Blanca Güereca, Procurement Data Analyst  
  
Date:  April 26, 2018 
  
Subject: Bid #18-029 Replace Existing Generator and Automatic Transfer Switch at the 

County of El Paso Medical Examiner's Office 
 

 
The Purchasing Department has received the following questions: 

 
1. Where is the low panel for the transfer switch?  

 
RESPONSE:  The load panel is located in a separate room away from transfer 
switch. 

 
2. Is a remote annunciator needed for monitoring the generator? 

 
RESPONSE:  No, a remote annunciator is not needed. 

 
3. Does the vendor need to polish the diesel fuel? 

 
RESPONSE:  No, vendor is responsible for the removal of the diesel fuel only. 
 

4. What will be the working hours? 
 
RESPONSE:  The working hours are Monday to Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 
p.m. 

 
5. Will a rental generator be needed? 

 
RESPONSE:  No, this generator is for emergencies only. 

 
6. Must the new generator be the same dimensions? 
 

RESPONSE:  No, generator just needs to fit in the existing space. 
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7. Will the wall surrounding the generator be removed? 

 
RESPONSE:  No.  The wall will not be an obstacle for this project. 

 
8. Is the transfer switch changing to a bypass switch? 
 

RESPONSE:  No, the replacement should be the same. 
 

9. Is the warranty that is being requested for two (2) years or five (5) years? 
 

RESPONSE:  The scope of work in the specifications state:   
 

 Guarantee all new equipment and systems during installation and for a 
two (2) year period after.   
 

The County is requesting a five (5) year warranty. 
 

10. Must the warranty cover all parts, labor, and transportation? 
 

RESPONSE:  Yes. 
 

11. Will the generator need any infrastructure upgrades? 
 

RESPONSE:  No. If infrastructure upgrades are necessary, they will be done 
in-house. 
 

12. Is the age of the wiring a concern? 
 
RESPONSE:  No. If new wiring is needed, it will be done in-house. 

 
13. Does the load center of the generator supply power to the battery charger? 

 
RESPONSE:  Yes.  

 
14. Are new connections to the new generator part of this project 

 
RESPONSE:  Yes. 

 
15. NOTE:  Generator must have enclosure and be rated for outdoor use (waterproof).  


